Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 4:14 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: SKP 771T (Our Ref: CC4/ASM18010830/GB3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SJT 5462T & SKP 771T ON 11/06/2018 ***

Dear Cecilia

Our client’s decided not to claim and his vehicle has scrap. Please close file accordingly.
Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June, 2019 4:05 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Subject: Your ref: SKP 771T (Our Ref: CC4/ASM18010830/GB3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJT 5462T & SKP 771T ON
11/06/2018 ***

Dear Jenny,
Kindly advice if TP is still proceeding with the claim? As no survey arranged till date.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



